Minutes for TOWN OF WILSON, June 5, 2023 (correction)

CALL TO ORDER & DECLARATION OF OPEN MEETING: Supervisor Ehmann called the Town of Wilson Board Meeting to order. Posting in accordance with open meeting law was confirmed by affidavit of posting and the meeting was declared an open meeting. The meeting was held via the Town Hall and on Zoom which complies with open meeting laws.

PRESENT: Chairman John Ehmann, Supervisors Tom Stoelb, Nancy DesJardins, Brian Hoffmann, Matt Fore were present. Also, in attendance: Clerk Julie Wicker, Director of Public Works Ben Darkow, Shawn Scovronski. Also attending was Jayne Zabrowski, Jenneffer Zillmer, Lisa Bertagnoli, William Schober, Christel Robertson, Eric Dutton, Susan Tilden, Arletta Giese, James VanEss, Mike Wadow, Steve Pautz, Donna Menzer, Tood Hittman, Jack Leonhardt.

Pledge of Allegiance: Was cited.

Public Comment –

Erik Thelen – 4933 Evergreen Dr. Comment regarding deer in Town.

Belle Rose Ragins – 4933 Evergreen Dr. Comment regarding deer in Town.

Mary Faydash – Comment regarding the deer in Town.

Arletta Giese, 314 W. Evergreen. Comment about Jerving Conservancy and deer in the Town.

Jenneffer Zillmer, 4548 N Evergreen Drive. Comment about the deer in the Town

Mike Watson, 4418 N. Evergreen Drive. Comment about deer in the Town.

Susan Tilden, 314 Birchwood Lane. Comment regarding deer in the Town.

Jayne Zabrowski – Comment regarding deer in the Town.

Mary Joe Stoelb – Comment regarding deer in the Town

APPOINTMENTS / NEW & OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Approval of the draft minutes, May 15, 2023 Town Board meeting. Motion by Hoffmann second by Stoelb to approve the May 1, 2023 Town of Wilson minutes, all members voted aye. Fore was absent. Motion carried.
- **2. Discussion on next steps in the evaluation process of the Town's deer population.** Chairman Ehmann told the residents that he and several other members of the board had received calls about the deer population. There was a meeting at the Advancement Hall with the DNR. Ehmann mentioned that no decision has been made by the board.
 - Supervisor Stoelb said at this time the board has NO schedule at all for culling the deer in the Town. Where does the board go now was answered by the Town looking up ways to get a deer count in the Town. Study will be completed, and surveys will be sent out. A committee group will be formed to collect more data. If anyone would like to be on this committee, please call the clerk on 920-208-2390.
- **3. Discussion and possible approval for 2024 Fire Department pay increase.** Motion by Hoffmann and seconded by DesJardins for the pay increase for 2024. All members voted aye. Motion carried.
- 4. Packets for CUP 2-year compliance review, discussion, and possible motion. None
- 5. Discussion on possible amendments to the burn permit application and Chapter 3 Fire Prevention and Protection ordinance. Discussion was held with the board members. The amendment will include that there will not be any burn barrels in the Town unless they are 30 gallons or smaller in residential zoning. The DNR website is: https://apps.dnr.wi.gov/wisburn/ to check the current fire situation.

 Motion by Supervisor Stoelb seconded by Chairman Ehmann to amend the Chapter 2.03 (i) ordinance.

 The amendment will include that there will no burn barrels in the Town unless they are 30 gallon or smaller in residential zoning and per the WDNR website the fire danger the language will be higher than high. Members voted aye were DesJardins, Stoelb and Hoffmann. Nay votes were Ehmann and Fore, Motion carried.

- 6. Renewal and Issuance of Liquor Licenses and Tobacco Licenses for period July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024:
 - a). I hereby certify Penny A. Hinz Agent 1519 Florida Ave., Sheboygan, WI., DBA Coblyns LLC. has applied for a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License for Holler-n-Hills located at 5837 S. Business Drive, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County, Filed May 22, 2023. Motion by Fore second by Stolper to approve Penny A. Hinz Agent 1519 Florida Ave., Sheboygan, WI., DBA Coblyns LLC. has applied for a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License for Holler-n-Hills located at 5837 S. Business Drive, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County. All members voted aye, motion carried. b). I hereby certify John A. Majerle Agent, 5047 Evergreen Drive, Sheboygan, WI, Majerles Black River Grill Inc. has applied for a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License for Majerles Black River Grill located at 5033 Evergreen Drive, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County, Filed May 16, 2023. Motion by Stoelb second by DesJardins to approve a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License for Majerles Black River Grill located at 5033 Evergreen Drive, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County. All members voted aye, motion carried.
 - c). I hereby certify Cherie Lyn Duby Agent, 2404 N. 22nd Street, Sheboygan, WI, Kwik Trip139 has applied for a Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License for Kwik Trip Inc. located at 7002 Sauk Trail Road, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County, Filed May 5, 2023. Motion by Fore second by DesJardins to approve a Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License for Kwik Trip Inc. located at 7002 Sauk Trail Road, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County. All members voted aye, motion carried.
 - d). I hereby certify Connie Felde Agent, N2498 Sauk Trail Rd, Oostburg, WI, on behalf of The Boondocks, has applied for a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License for premises located at N2498 Sauk Trail Road, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County, Filed May 1, 2023. Motion by Stoelb second by Fore to approve a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License for premises located at N2498 Sauk Trail Road, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County. All members voted aye, motion carried.
 - e). I hereby certify that Judith Susan Fergadakis Agent, 330 Lindale St., Belgium, WI Breaking Breads LLC on behalf of Breaking Breads Banquets has applied for a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License for premises located at 6451 South Business Drive, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County, Filed May 19, 2023. Motion by Fore second by Stoelb to approve a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License for premises located at 6451 South Business Drive, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County. All members voted aye, motion carried.
 - f). I hereby certify Guy Alan Miller Agent, N7098 Riverwoods Drive, Sheboygan, WI, Sheboygan Town and Country Corp. has applied for a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License for Riverdale Country Club located at 5006 S. 12 Street, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County, Filed May 23, 2023. Motion by Fore second by DesJardins to approve a a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License for Riverdale Country Club located at 5006 S. 12 Street, Town of Wilson, Sheboygan County. All members voted aye, motion carried.
- 7. New and Renewal Operator License Applications for period July 1, 2022 June 30, 2023. Motion by Fore second by DesJardins to approve Michelle Trudelle for an operator License for the period July 1, 2022 June 30, 2023. All members voted aye, motion carried.
- 8. New and Renewal Operator License Applications for period July 1, 2023 June 30, 2024. Motion by Fore second by Stoelb to approve Cali Murray, Jared Bell, Jennifer Schneider, Elizabeth Lieber, Paige McLamb, Amy Pierce, Tinamarie Lawrenz, Taylor Bertschy, Holly Schroeder, Esperanza Ruic, Judith Fergadakis, Connie Felde, Alexander Hanson, Daniel Carpenter, Demetrius Trevino, Felicia Fredrich, Sheryl Scheid, Cecilia Heard, Havier Kiesow, Mike Wolfe, Kristianne Knight, Nicole Meindo, Michael Illingworth, Cole Kruschke, Angela Zidek, Kayle Arila, Darcy Bossler, Garrett Pirrung, Barbara Eisentraut, Ashley Amison, John Majerle, Nicole Opheim, Abagail Jurk, Braxton Smith, Christopher Hirt, Warren Simonsen, Luke Steinbruecker, Kristin Kresbach, Michelle Trudelle, Nicole DesJardins, Abigail Daane, Ann Dohms-Hason, Avery Huibregtse, Brenda Lucarelle, Lyn Marsellis, Melodie Vidimos, Nicole Boody, Tyler Anderson, Cynthia Lopez, Donald Shufflebotham for an operator License for the period July 1, 2023 June 30, 2024. All members voted aye, motion carried.
- 9. Public Comment:

Arletta Giese – 314 W. Evergreen Drive. Comment on the Jerving Conservancy.

Jayne Zabrowski – Whitetail Lane. Comment on campfires in the Town, Chapter 3.

Erik Thelen – 4933 Evergreen Drive. Comment on the deer population in the Town and Chapter 3.

Jenneffer Zillmer – 4548 N. Evergreen Drive. Comment on campfires in the Town.

Bell Rose Ragins – 4933 Evergreen Drive. Comment on the deer population.

Resident: Comment of the Jerving Conservancy.

10. Reports:

a. Ben Darkow - Public Works/Maintenance -

Darkow said that chip sealing will be completed this week. Hillside, Capitol, Willow, Woodland, Lonesome Lime, and Indian Mound Circle.

The County will be sealcoating this week on county roads around the town. The roads included are Lakeshore Dr/EE., S. Business Drive.

The new replacement for the Silverado has started production. Darkow said to the Town that the new truck could be here by the end of June or beginning of July.

- **b. Shawna Scovronski Treasurer** Balance sheet, cash balances, activity, annual department report, Fire Dept, activity reports and financial information were shared. The total disbursement including payroll and liabilities was \$31849.42. Received deposits in the amount of \$14749.26.
- **c. Sheriff Report** in the packet.
- **d. Julie Wicker Clerk** The clerk told the board that building permits have been started to be inputted for 2022 and should be uploaded soon.
- e. Supervisors Reports No reports
- 9. Disbursement Reports: Town of Wilson & First Responders

Motion by DesJardins second by Hoffmann to approve the Town's check numbers 23845-23864 dated June 5, 2023, in the amount of \$ 5,166.01, all members voted aye, motion carried.

Motion by Hoffmann second by Stoelb to approve the Town's payroll dated May 31, 2023 in the total amount of \$9,521.26, all members voted aye, motion carried

10. Adjourn: Motion by Fore second by Hoffmann to adjourn at 8:47 pm, all members voted aye, motion carried.

Minutes by Julie Wicker.